FILED 6/3/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 04507-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 3, 2021

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Jefferson Doehling, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering 9'9 LA
Marissa Ramos, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Engineering WL

RE: Docket No. 20190124-WU — Petition for limited alternative rate increase in Lake
County by Raintree Waterworks, Inc.

By Order No. PSC-2019-0459-PAA-WU, issued October 24, 2019, it was ordered that if no
timely protest was filed, this docket should be closed administratively (i) once the Utility has
filed the required revised tariff sheets and customer notices, and they have been approved by our
staff; and (ii) staff has conducted an earnings review of the Utility pursuant to Rule 25-
30.457(12), Florida Administrative Code. There was no timely protest and Raintree Waterworks,
Inc. has fulfilled the ordered requirements. In addition, staff completed its earnings review on
May 24, 2021, and determined that the Utility is not overearning based on information contained
in its 2020 Annual Report. As a result, the Utility no longer needs to submit monthly reports
related to this docket. Therefore, this docket may be closed administratively.
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